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 BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI 
 
In the Matter of the Application of Confluence )  
Rivers Utility Operating Company, Inc. to Acquire ) File No. SA-2024-0307 
Certain Sewer Assets and for a Certificate  )        
of Convenience and Necessity (Timber Ridge) ) 
 
  

SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION 

COMES NOW Confluence Rivers Utility Operating Company, Inc. (“Confluence Rivers” 

or “Applicant”) and states the following to the Missouri Public Service Commission 

(“Commission”) as its Supplement to Application: 

1. On April 18, 2024, Confluence Rivers filed an Application and Motion for Waiver 

requesting that the Commission approve the acquisition of the unregulated sewer assets of Barbara 

E. Rampone located in and around the Timber Ridge subdivision in Johnson County, MO (Timber 

Ridge System). 

2. After discussion with the Staff of the Commission, Confluence Rivers seeks to 

supplement its Application with the Engineering Memorandum applicable to Timber Ridge. 

3. Accordingly, attached hereto and marked as Appendix G-C is the Engineering 

Memorandum concerning the Timber Ridge Waste Water Treatment Plant.  Appendix G-C has 

been identified as “Confidential” in accordance with Commission Rule 20 CSR 4240-

2.135(2)(A)3. and 6., as it contains market specific information and information representing 

strategies employed in contract negotiations.    

  WHEREFORE, Confluence Rivers Utility Operating Company, Inc. respectfully 

requests that the Commission consider this Supplement to Application and issue such orders as it  
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should find to be reasonable and just. 

  Respectfully submitted, 
   

  _  
  Dean L. Cooper MBE #36592 
  BRYDON, SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C. 
  312 E. Capitol Avenue 
  P.O. Box 456 
  Jefferson City, MO 65012 
  (573) 635-7166 telephone 
  dcooper@brydonlaw.com 
     

      ATTORNEYS FOR CONFLUENCE RIVERS 
      UTILITY OPERATING COMPANY, INC. 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  
 

The undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document was sent 
by electronic mail, on May 1, 2024, to the following:  

 
Office of the General Counsel   Office of the Public Counsel  
staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov  opcservice@opc.mo.gov 
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APPENDIX G-C 
 
 
 

HAS BEEN  
IDENTIFIED AS 

 
 
 
 

CONFIDENTIAL  
 

 
 
 

IN ITS ENTIRETY PURSUANT TO  
20 CSR 4240-2.135(2)(A)3. and 6. 

 
 
 
 


